
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

August 21, 2025 
 
MEMORANDUM:  
 
 
To:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
From:  Administrator of the Courts  
 
Subject: Amendment No. 5 

Re: IFB 25-06; CISCO Catalyst 9200 24 & 48 Ports Data Only, CISCO 

Catalyst C8300 and Enterprise Level – Uninterrupted Smart 

Interruptible Power Supply (UPS) 

 

Below are responses to questions submitted to my office: 

 

1. The question about the switches and routers requiring SFP transceivers was 

answered with a “Yes” per the screenshot below. 

 
Note there are all kinds and prices of Cisco SFPs depending on the type and speed 

of the expected connection – i.e. 1 gig, 10gig, Fiber, Copper, etc…and many times 

customers needs several of these SFPs. 

 

There was no Cisco part number or quantities of SFPs provided to quote in the Bid 

or Amendment No. 4. 

 

Response: Please see the following: 
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QTY-8 / Description (switch) - SFP-10G-SR, Multi-Mode Fiber, Part number 

10-2415-03 

  

QTY-2 / Description (router) - SFP-10G-LR, Single-Mode Fiber - Part number  

SFP-10G-LR= 

 

Please be informed that the deadline to submit bids is changed from August 25, 2025, 
at 3pm, Guam Standard Time, to August 29, 2025, at 2pm, Guam Standard Time.  
 

Please be reminded that this Amendment shall be acknowledged in your bids. 

Failure to acknowledge this Amendment No. 5 shall result in disqualification from 

this IFB.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact the Procurement Office at (671) 475-
3290/3175/3212/300-7994 or email at mantonio@guamcourts.gov and 
ztandoc@guamcourts.gov. 
 
 
 
      DANIELLE T. ROSETE 
cc: IFB File   
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